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November 13, 2024

SENT VIA EMAIL

Mr. Robert J. Zanlungo, Jr., Chairman

Town Plan and Zoning Commission

c/o Shelley Caltagirone, Director of Planning & Land Use Services
2155 Main Street

Glastonbury, Connecticut 06033

RE: Extension for Site Plan Application — 36 Hopewell Road

Dear Mr. Chairman:

On behalf of the Applicant, Morello Realty, LLC, this letter constitutes written consent to an extension of the
period under Connecticut General Statutes §8-7d(b) for the Town Plan and Zoning Commission to decide the
Site Plan Application for the above-referenced property, up to and including, December 3, 2024.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if any additional information is needed or required.

Yours very truly,

ALTER, PEARSON & HOPE, LLC
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Meghan A. Hope



